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COMMISSION OF OHIO >

In the matter of:
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In the matter the Long : Case No. 00-294-GA-FOR
Term Forecast Report of:
Vectren Energy of Ohio,:
Inc.
Regulation of the : Case No. 00-220-GA-GCR
Purchased Gas :
Adjustment clause
Contained within the
Rate Schedules of
Vectren Energy of Ohio
and related matters.

Transcript of testimony taken before Hearing
Examiner Greta See, Public Utilities Commission
of Ohio, commericing at 10:00 a.m., on the 5th
day of June, 2001, in Hearing Room 11D, 180 East

Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio.
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APPEARANCES:

Betty D. Montgomery, Attorney General
State of Ohio

Public Utilities Section

By Ms. Jodi J. Bair

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793

On behalf of the Staff of the Public
Utilities Commission.

Robert Tongren, Ohio Consumers' Counsel
By Mr. Dirken D. Winkler and

Ms. Ann M. Hotz

10 West Broad Street, Suite 1800
Columbusg, Ohio 43215-3485

On behalf of the Residential
Consumers of the State of Ohio.

Dayvton Power and Light Company
By Mr. Athan A. Vinolus

P. O. Box 882b

Dayvton, Ohio, 45401

On behalf of Dayton Power and Light
Company .

McNees, Wallace & Nurick

By Mr. Gretchen J. Hummel

21 East State Street, Suite 1700
Columbus, Ohio 43215

and
Mr. Rokert E. Heidorn
P.0O. Box 209
Evansville, Indiana 47702-020Q09

On behalf of Vectren Corporation.
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Tuesday, June 5, 2001,

Morning Session.

THE HEARING OFFICER: This is the
scheduled hearing before the Public Utilities
Commission of Ohio, Case No. 00-220-GA-GCR, in
the matter the regulation of the purchased gas
adjustment clause contained within the rate
schedules of Vectren Energy of Ohio and related
matters.

I am Greta See, attorney hearing
officer, appointed by the Commission to preside
over these proceedings. At this point I'd like
to take appearances of the parties.

On behalf of Vectren.

MS. HUMMEL: Thank you. On behalf
of Vectren, I am Gretchen J. Hummel, Kimberly W.
Bojko, McNees, Wallace & Nurick, 21 East State
Street, Columbus, Ohio, 43215; and Robert E.
Heidorn, deputy general counsel, Vectren
Corporation, P.0O. Box 209, Evansville, Indiana
47702.

THE HEARING OFFICER: On behalf of

the Ohio Consumers' Counsel.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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5
MR. WINKLER: Thank you, your Honor.

On behalf of Robert Tongren, OChio Consumers'’
Counsel, 10 West Broad Street, Suite 1800
Columbus, Ohio, 43215, I am assistant consumers'
counsel, Dirken D. Winkler; and also Ann Hotz,
assistant consumers' counsel, on behalf of the
residential consumers of the state of Ohio.

THE HEARING OFFICER: On behalf of
the Dayton Power and Light.

MR. VINOLUS: On behalf of Dayton
pPower and Light Company, Athan A. ¥inolus, P. 0.
Box 8825, Dayton, OChio, 45401, intervenor in
this proceeding.

THE HEARING OFFICER: On behalf of
the staff.

MS. BAIR: Thank you. On behalf of
the staff of the Public Utilities Commission of
Ohio, Betty Montgomery, Public Utilities
Section, I am Jodi Bair, assistant attorney
general, 180. East Broad Street, Columbus, Ohio
43215.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Any members of
the public present who wish to make a statement?

(No response.)

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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THE HEARING OFFICER: Let the
record reflect there are no representatives of
the public present who wish to make a
statement.

Ms. Hummel, I'm aware of the fact
you have a motion for an extension currently
pending before the Commission.

MS. HUMMEL: That's correct, your
Honor.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Your motion to
continue the hearing and for extension to file
testimony is granted. We can talk about dates
later in the proceeding.

I also understand you have filed a
motion yvesterday to grant Robert Heidorn pro hac
vice before the Commission. Did you sponsor
Mr. Heidorn?

MS. HUMMEL: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Mr. Heidorn,
what jurisdiction are you admitted to the board?

MR. HEIDORN: Indiana.

THE HEARING QOFFICER: The motion to
appear before the Commission is granted.

Any other procedural matters?

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614)224-9481




10

11

iz

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

MS. HUMMEL: If I might, I like to
mark as Company Exhibit 1 the proofs of
publication in the long-term forecast proceeding
case, No. 00-120-GA-FOR, and move that they be
admitted into evidence today.

We do not have with us the proofs of
publication for the GCR proceeding today, but I
would like to reserve Company Exhibit No. 2 for
the proofs of publication. B2And I have copies of
the long-term forecast proofs of publication for
the examiner, the reporter and the parties.

(EXHIBIT HEREBY MARKED FOR
IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: Anything else,
Ms. Hummel?

MS. HUMMEL: No, thank you, your
Honor.

THE HEARING OFFICER: I understand
that the parties met on May 31; is that
correct?

MS. BAIR: Yes.

MR. VINOLUS: Yes, we did.

MR. WINKLER: Yes.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Can you give

ARMSTRONG & OQOKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-39481
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me an update of the meeting?

MR. VINOLUS: TIf you want, T will.
We met on May 31, all parties for the first time
together, to discuss settlement cpportunities,
and we were hoping today, after we go off the
record and we ceage the proceeding today, to
have another meeting, another session today.

And based on my discussion with the
parties, I would anticipate we will have further
meetings to regolve this matter, and we will
keep you apprised of the situation.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Given
discussion between the parties is ongoing, let’s
set a date to continue the hearing. Two weeks
to soon?

MS. HUMMEL: May we go off the
record.

{(Discussion off the record.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: We have had
some discussion off the record with the parties.
It appears that July 10 beginning at 9:30 is the
date and time to which we will continue this
hearing. If there's nothing further.

MR. WINKLER: The OCC reguests

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

clarification on preliminary f£iling deadlines
before that hearing date. Are they consistent
with the Administrative Code?

THE HEARING OFFICER: 1It's generally
due a week.

MS., HUMMEL: Tf I might, I think
that's a good guestion, because in the GCR
proceeding, although Vectren has the gas assets,
the audit period due is D P & L's audit period.
We request the date would be consistent with
what otherwise would be the intervenor's filing
of testimony deadline.

THE HEARING OFFICER: D P & L
already filed its testimony.

MS. HUMMEL: I am suggesting the
deadline apply to Vectren, gince it is the audit
period of D P & L, the deadline applied to
Vectren for the purposes of the GCR proceeding
be seven days prior to hearing.

MR. VINOLUS: Maybe I need some
clarification. Vectren moved for extension on
continuance of the testimony filing. They're
the only party that has done so that I'm aware

of. My understanding of the rules was that

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Chio (614)224-9481
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10
testimony was due prior to today's hearing, and

we have filed ours accordingly. I'm assuming
the only additional testimony we foresee what is
filed by Vectren because they requested an
extension. Everybody else -~

MS. BAIR: We don't have the
requirement.

MR. VINOLUS: It's not upon staff?

MS. BAIR: No.

MR. VINOLUS: OCC is an intervenor,
are they not?

MR. WINKLER: The OCC agreed to
motion for continuance on the condition that we
have no infringement of our rights from the
timing of our f£iling testimony, so I think if
it's going to have -- the way T believe Ms. See
is representing, it will be a week before the
hearing date, and we would object to that.

THE HEARING OFFICER: OCC has some
issue with getting Vectren's testimony by July
32

MR. WINKLER: Yes, your Honor.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Okay. Let's

go this route. Continuing negotiations, you

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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11
will be aware of the issues before then. I

understand your concern. I understand OCC's
concern because it's a week before the hearing.
The hearing is continued to July 10. Testimony
is due July 3.

Is there anything else?

{No response.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: Then the
hearing is continued as noted.

MS. HUMMEL: Your Honor, I'm not
sure you ruled on the exhibits.

THE HEARING OFFICER: Are there any
objections to the admission of the Company
Exhibit 1 and the reserve of Company Exhibit 272

(No response.)

THE HEARING OFFICER: No objectionsg;
so admitted.

MS. HUMMEL: Thank you your Honor.

(EXHIBITS HEREBY ADMITTED INTO

EVIDENCE. }

(Thereupon, the hearing adjourned at

10: 25 a.m.)

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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CERTIFICATE

I do hereby certify that the foregoing is
a true and correct transcript of the proceedings
taken by me in this matter before the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio on June 5, 2001,
and carefully compared with my original
stenographic notes.

= -
- x

‘Bpséggry F. Anderson

Professional Reporter.

ARMSTRONG & OKEY, INC., Columbus, Ohio (614)224-9481
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April 12, 2001

Gary E. Vigorito .
Secretary

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio

180 East Broad Street

Columbus, OH 43266-0573

RE: In the Matter of the Long Term Forecast Report of
Vectren Energy of Qhio, Inc. and Related Matters,
PUCO Case No. 00-120-GA-FOR
Dear Secretary Vigorito:

Attached please find Vectren Energy of Ohio, Inc.'s Proofs of Publication filed in
connection with the above-captioned proceeding.

Very truly yours,

f
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Grétchen J. Hummel
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BEFORE
THE PuBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

In the Matter of the Long Term Forecast )
Report of Vectren Energy of Chio, Inc. ) Case No. 00-120-GA-FOR
And Related Matters. )

PROOFS OF PUBLICATION

Gretchen J. Hummel, Esq.
McNees, Wallace & Nurick

21 East State Street, 17" Floor
Columbus, OH 432154228
Telephone: (614) 719-2841
Telecopier: (614) 469-4653

April 12, 2001 Attorney for Vectren Energy
Of Chio, Inc.
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

TEIS IS TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, 2 copy of which is bereto

attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

Published in \—"' ‘\W\ VA r";‘sitf.b' \“\?e,gg;.s v&‘-u oL i—\/

! (Name of Newspaper)

On Fe \l) ST 7 ACe |

N (Dates of Publication)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above infornuation was obtained from our file copies

of the above dates and that same is correct and frue to the best of our knowledge and

belief.

Newspaper, LL, E"\' m(;‘{r& Wi sjﬁﬁﬁna\tx(re M

Address: Y 7S S’c'u‘f‘[‘a S Title: 1y L\-r\;) pohe v
iy \VVL\,\.}:J{O o C N Date; i}‘? IO/
Q5177

Swomn to before me, 2 Notary Public, and signed in may presence,

s 70 dayof

e Voo ;2001

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utiiities Commissian of Ghio has scheduled a public
hearing in Case No. 00-120-GA-FOR to review the 2000 long-
16/ forecast report filed by Vectren Energy Delivery of Ohio.
The long-term forscast report contains Information regarding
the Company's grajections of anticipated supply, supply prices.
and sources of supply aver the forecast period, The public hear-
ing wil begin at 10:00 A M., February 27,2001, at the offices of
the Commission, 180 East Broad Street, 12th Floor, Room 1252,
Calmbus, Ohio 43215-3793.

Persons wishing to review comes of Vectren Energy Delivery of
Ohio's 2000 Jong-teem forecast report may do 50 a the foliow-
ing county public iibrary:

Wilmington Public Library
268 North South Street
Wilniington, Ohio 45177
The Commission will give any interested member of the putlic
the apportunity to be heard at the pubfic hearing Further infor-
mation may be abtained by contacting the Puglic Utiiies Com-
mission of Ohio, 180 East Broad Street, Calumbus, Ohio 43215
3793, by wiewng the Commission’s web page at
W ar by contacting the Commission’s

Hotiing 2t 4-800-536-7826. The hearing impaired can reach the
Commission via TTY-TOD at 1-800-686-1570 o in Golumbus 3t
466-8180. Participants in the qraceeding may request & Sign
language interpreter by calling the Commission’s Gonsumer
Services Department at any of the numbers fisted abave &t Jeast
48 hours before the hearing.

Wed Fed. 7.2001)

3 . \_"\")
Notary Public, ;}( {,‘,Luéf‘“f% (/ County, Olio

A

JANICE L. POWELL
Notary Public, State of Ohia
My Commission Exp. Mar. 26, 2005
Recorded in Clinton County




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of Chio
S§S: Vectren Energy

Meontgomery County

The Public Utilities Commission o hes schedyled a
wlchwr%gm asé No. ué égﬂ %R 1o rev:ewrhe
B ong efrm lorey usl repon xleﬂhv Vec!ren meriv

tains wnformation r ardmg the nmpuny nromcmni

af anticipated supply, supply prlceq, wurees of

supply over the urmg will

252, Celumbus Qhio 43215-39

Persons wishing fo review cupxrs of Veciren Energy

40 50 01 the fnllewmg county nuhloc librery;

Dayten and h}tﬁl! omern Cwnw Fubhc Lirary

|

The Commission witl give any interested member of the
ubilc the gppartynity to be hieard ot the public heoring.

Stree!, Columbu: by vigwing lhe Con'-
mission's wet poge uf hitpufwwiw.puc. slate.ob us o7 by
% ntocting the Commission's Harline o} 1-806-488-126

TTY.TD0 ot 1400686 I.S% or in Cofumbus af 4665183
Porhcmums in ihe pru? ceding may request o éu_m fan-
suasge m!erpreler by cal lm?The lgnmlssnon s Lonsur-

-

i

35 Lines, 1

being 2/7/01

FGAL NOTICE . .
HEGAL N Before me, the undersigned, a Notary public in and

Qi g-ttra) forecost report for said County, personally came Marsha Cox , who
geginat [0 WAfﬁ\rEcb;\lgerv ‘MI unne @5 ot

nmission, 103 Epst Broad Siree, 1281 o‘fr, Roor being first duly sworn says she is the Legal Advertising
Delivory of hio's Z10 long-terr forgcnst report moy Agent of the DAYTON DAILY NEWS, which she says
is a newspaper of general circulation in Montgomery

Th b iecting th .

pﬂﬁuc“ A lfri’é’s“'c"'r'nm?é's?én“g?;'o"rﬁ" VW e Bood County, and State of Ohio, and she furthur says that the

e hearing imagired con reoch the Commission via Legal Advertisement, a copy of which is hereunto attatched,

e ST oty oo e g e has been published in the said DAYTON DAILY NEWS

Time(s), last day of publication

, and he/she furthur says

that the bona fide daily paid circulation of the said DAYTON DAILY NEWS was over Twenty-five

Thousand (25,000} at the time the said advertisement was published, and that the price charged for same

does not exceed the rates charged on annual contract for the like amount of space to other advertisers in the

general display advertising columns.

Sworn or affirmed to, and subscribed before me, this

7 dayof February 2001

In Testimony Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and

affixed my official seal, the day and year aforesaid.

ubhc in and for she State of Ohio
|

g -

Notary

.

at

-
B

N A 'r,'
SPRIAL ¢

it




FEB. 5.2a@21  1:18PM VECTREN CENTERVILLE NO.727 P.3

-

OOF O ICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY tha the LEGAL NOTICE, a copy of which is hereto
attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OBIO was
Published in R0 R a0 R0 C &\

1

> (Name of Newspaper)

on AT
: (Dates of Publication)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information was obtained from our file copies

of the above dates and that same is correct and true to the best of our knowledge and

belief,

Newspaper: ~ou :’.0\.\ MATIER SRS Cii\‘a,signature:}( -_‘é;pé 474 :&ij

Address; B W SN <. Title:

L XN S0y Date: 'Z\'-"\\_i\-.\

CAROL A, DEVERS, Notary Public
Sworn to before me, a Notary Public, and signed in my presence, In & for the State of Ohio

Q&:\ My Commissior: Expires Sept. 26, 2004
this_ ST dayof _“N\SduOaana 2001,

Notary Public, \‘,\' : r\\'\‘ \ County, Ohie
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LEGAL NOTICE
The Public Utilities Com-
mission of Ohio- has
scheduled a public hearing
in Case No. 00-120-GA-
FOR (o review the 2600
long-term forecast report
liled by Vectren Energy
Delivery of Ohlo. The long-
Yerm forecast report con-
taing information regarding
the Company’s projections
of anticipated supply, sup-
ply prices, and sources of
supply over the forecast
period. The public hearing
will begin at 10:00 AM.,
February 22, 2001, at the
offices of the Commisston,

180 East Broad Street, |

12th Floof, Room 1252,
R ——
Columbus, Ohio 4321
3793 - .

3 - L
Persons wishing to revigw

coples of Vectren Enargg '

Delivery of Ohio's 20
long-term forecast rap
may do so at the followi
county public razry: 7
Troy-Miami County Pubje
Library R
419 West Main Street  + .
Troy, Ohio 45373 e
The Commission will giv#
any Interested member of
the public the opportunif
to be heard at the pubkc
hearing. Further informfia
tion may be obtained iy
contacting the Public Utillts
ias Commission of Ohig!
180 East Broad Stre qﬁ
Columbus, Ohic 43218
3793, by viewing the Coffi;
mission's web pagg-at
Iittp: /www.puc.state.oh. 3§
or by contacting the Com-
mission's Holline at 1-8Q{%;
£8E-7826. The hearlngim
paired can reach the CoJff?
mission via TTY-TDD $tdm
800-686-157 or in Cohafy
bus at 466-8180. Partiok
pants in the proceedigy
may request a sign b
guage interpreter by caft!
ing the Commission's Comm
sumer Services Depaf!
ment at any of the nume
bers listed above at leajt

48 hours before the heafs
ing, v
92802,701 P

e




LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Udiities Com-
mission of Ohio has sched-
wied a public hearing in Case
No. 00-120-GA-FOR to re-
view the 2000 long-term
forecast report filed by Vect-
ren Energy Delivery of Obio.
The long-term forecast report
conztins information regard-
ing the Company's projec-
tions of anticipated supply,
supply prices, and sources of
supply over the forecest peri-
od. The public hearing will
begin at [0:00 AM., Febru-
ary 22, 2001, at the offices of
the Commission, 180 East
Broad Surcet, 12th Floor,
Room 1252, Columbus, Ohio
43215-3793,

Persons wishing to review
copies of Vectren Energy De-
livery of Ohio's 2000 long-
term forecast report may do
so at the following county
public library:

Logan County

District Library

220 N. Main St.

Bellefontaine, OH 43311

The Commission will give
any interested member of the
public the opportunity to be
heard at the public hearing.
Further information may be
obtained by contacting the
Public Utilities Commission
of Ohio. 180 East Broad
Street,  Columbus,  Ohio
43215-3793, by viewing the
Commission’s web page af
hitp:/fwww.puc state.oh.us or
by contacting the Commis-
sion’s Hotline at 1-800-686-
782, The hearing impaired
can teach the Commission
via TTY-TDD at 1-800-686-
1570 ot in Columbus at 614-
166-4180. Participants in the
procecding may request a
sign language interpreter by
caliing the Commission’s
Consumer Services Depart-
ment ot any of the numbers
listed above at least 48 hours
before the hearing.

Feb 7. X001t

Btate of Bhio
Yogan Gounty, Ghjic

Jon B. Hubbard

§eing duly sworn, says that he is the representative of the pub-
lisher of thg Bellefontaine Examiner a newspaper printed and
of general circulation in the said county, and that the annexed

advertisement was published in said paper

Sworn to and subscribed before me

Feb, 7,2001

A Notary Public

on  ihig 7th gy of Febuary 2001

"73@ Ly - s kel
LORRY E. g2 -

Notary Publie, Stats gi oo

Printer's Fee $___53.04
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, a copy of which is hereto
attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

Published in

LLL,@{MLCL /O&Liq MM,
(Name of Newsgaper) U

On Sebucary 7. 300
(Dates @’Publication)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information wag obtained from our file ¢

of the ahove dates and that same {5 correct and true to the best of our knowledge ;
belief,

Newspaper: [ brnra, Q0 Jcs (ifcg'thignm_m; élm. A ﬁ WAL
Address: 220 & Lot 4 Title: fog "t Ao

bibona 845 430789 Date:

2-7-0f

Sworn to before me, a Ni otary Public, and signed in my presence,

this__ 7 dayof _ [efrgqpy , 2001

;Luv-—« ¢ Kau,s

Notary Public, < &temrasys

Joney K Sein .
My Losam,/ s e, Ryl )‘a(/ /J; Pee g

Legai Notice
Tf_:e If’uhlic Utilities Com-
mission of Ohio has
scheduled a public hear-
ing in Case No. 00-120-
GA-FOR to review the
2000 long-tarm forecast
report filed by Vactren
Energy Delivery of Ohio,
The long-term forecast
report contains informa-
tion regarding the Compa-
ny's projections of antii-
pated supply, supply
prices, and sources of
supply over the foracast
period. The public hear-
ing will begin at 10am,
February 22, 2001, at the
offices of the Commis-
sion, 180 East Broad St.,
12th Floor, Room 1252,
Columbus, Ohio 43215-
3793. Persons wishing 1o
review copies of Vectren
Energy Delivery of Ohio's
2000 long-term forecast
report may do so at the
following county public
library: Champaign Coun-
ty Library, 1060 Scloto
St, Urbana,
Ohio 43078. The Com-
mission wift give any inter-
ested member of the pub-
lic the opportunity to be
heard &t the public hear-
ing. Furtherinformation -
may be obtained by con
tacting the Public Utiiities
Commission of Ohio, 180

) East Broad St., Colum-
fLe bus, Ohio 43215-3793, by

viewing the Commission's
web page at
http://www.puc.state.oh
.us or by contacting the
Commission via TTY-TDD
at 1-800-686-1570 orin
Columbus at 466-8180,
Participants in the pro-
ceeding may request &
sign language interprater
by calling the Commis-
sion's Consumer Services
Department at any of the
numbers listed above at
least 48 hours before the
hearing.

February 7, 2001

County, Ohio




PROOF OF PUBLICATION

State of Ohio, Preble County
Court of

, James D. Kennedy do swear that | am publisher of
THE EATON REGISTER HERALD
a newspaper printed in Eaton, and of general circulation in said county,
and that the advertisement hereunto annexed has been published in said

paper 1 time(s) in editions dated: 02/07/01.

Insert Fee: $27.20

f' K] f
§7 L?’
*w;*t*ﬂ-**i*****tﬂm*itt*tﬂr*t***wmw***w*ﬁ****wt*winwu drdek ok ek i****t**i*t*ﬂ

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this 7th day of February 2001.

” _ BETTY J SOWDER
2 Notary Public, State of Ohio
-\ / My Commission Expires Dec. 04, 2002
\1‘_427&\ AL A~ Recorded in Preble County
g Notary Public
4 4
i
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THE STATE OF OHIO
SHELBY COUNTY

1, Viola Price,

do hereby solemnly swear that the

- advertisement, a copy of which is’

hereunto attached, was publisﬁed in
The Sidney Buily Aelvg
a newspaper printed by me and in

general circulation in Shelby County,

in the issue of / /

Sworn to and scribed before me
this J day of

Febivwery ap.20oi

/ / // T2 A p=

5 “Notary Public

My commission expires 02/18-2004
Darke County

Greenviile, OH / f/ f /'7/“’ ”5

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohle
has scheduled a public hearing in Cose No.
00-120-GA-FOR fo review the 2000 long-term
forecast report filed by Vectren Energy
Delivery of Ohio. The long-term forecost
report contains information regarding ‘the
Company's  profectlons of  anticipated
supply, supply prices, and sources of supply
over the forecnst period. The public hearing
will begin at 10:0¢ a.m,, February 12, 2001,
af the offices of the Commission, 180 Eart
Brood Street, 12th Floor, Room 1282
Columbus, Ohig 43215-3793.

Persons wishing to review copies of
Vectren Energy Delivery'of Chio"s 2000 long-
term forecast report mav do so at the
following county public library:

Amos Memarial Public Library
230 Eqst North Street
Sidney, Ohlo 45365

The Commission will give any interested
member of the public the apportunity fo be
heard of the public hearing. Further
Tnformation may be oblained by contacting
the Public Utilities Commission of Ohlo, 10
Ecst Broud Street, Columbus, Qhio 43215
I3, by viewing the Commission’s web page
of  hifowwweucsigiechus or by
contacting the Commisslon's Hotline at
1-800-684-7826, The hearing impalred con
reach the Commission vie TTY-TDD ot
1-300-686-1570 or In Columbus at 436-$100.
Participants in the proceeding may request
a sign language nterpreter by coiling the
Cormmilssion's Consumer Services
Department at ony of the numbers lshed
above at least 43 hours before the hearing, -

Feb. 15




FEB. S.20d1

0. 786 F

12:249PN VECTREM CENTERVILLE

00F O ON

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, a copy of which is hereto
" attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

Published in (-*1 CEEN j}[' f;u%;g:}gvﬂspa;g])(& u’(’(ﬂ“fdf‘

Tt Ay AR

On

The Pummmmh
sion of Ohio has schedyled
public hean‘nain Case No, 0¢
120-GA-FQR ta revigy i
2000 lonvg-term forecast rapor
filed by ectren Energy Deliy
ary of Ohio. Tha long-terp
lorecast report containg infot
mation regarding the Compa
ny's projections of antic Ipater
supply, supply prices, an
sources of supply over th
fo recast period. ¥he publi
hearmr_g will bagin at 10:0(
AM., February22 2001, 2
the oflices of the Commissicn
160 East Broad Street, 12y
Floor, Room 1282, Colymbusg
Qhia 43215-3793, Parson;
wishing to review copies ¢
Vectran Engrgy Delivery o
Qhio's 2000 fong-term
;-apon nn;;y do 30 at the follow:
ng county public ]
Graenville Public
520 Sycamore Street

Greemills, Ohio 45331
The Commission wifl give any
interested membar of the pul:
lic the upgonunily tabw hear
at the pudlic hearing. Furthe,
information may be obtaina
by contacting the Public Uit
ies Ci ion of Ohio, 18¢

(‘j(Dates'of Publication)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information was obtaincd from our file copies

of the above dates and that same is correct and true to the best of our knowledge end

belief.

o

. g |
(’(E'\Q Signature: %(Pa.iu It .i/._i(ic

el k
2 T

Newspaper: T )‘m\\i ;\\(\\ﬂ
Y

£ REk o Title:

Address:

(;mm&z;‘ﬂ 165 Dt

Sworn to before me, & Notary Public, and signed in my presence,

this Q/Sfday of %’[.f?"t ¢ c’i»t‘:

pe

)

IS,

2001

(-

iy :
/\f’;'&@ [s /(O AP
A /{;?ﬂ__,

Notary Public, County, Ohio

Ep fO2%-03
4

East Broad Street, Columbus,
Ohio 43215-3793, by viewing
the Commission’s web page ai

ot
by contacting the Commls.
slyon’! Hotlins at 1-800-888.
1570 or in Columbus at 468-
8180, Participants In the pro-
ceeding may req’uasl asign
language Interpreter by cafling
the Commission's Consumar
Services Department at any of
the numbers listed above at

‘least 48 hours bafore the hear-

i 9054 1T 20772001

Jd .




__ FEB. 5.2091 1:@2PM  VECTREN CENTERVILLE ] NO.718 P33

PRO ) TIO

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, & copy of which is hereto
attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

£

Published in ‘le,) Lty O

{(Name of Newspaper)
0n A M

(Dates of Publication)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the sbove information was obtained from our file copies

of the above dates and that sam is correct and true to the best of our knowledge snd

belief.
Newspaper: RS0 \‘U Signature: j/f‘i/f/f\ f"/ui? (
Address: ;M"J eyl Pt Title: A.mer.,tm» AM
. J/
e )

Sworn to befare me, 2 Notary Public, and signed in my presence,

this (43  dayof éblﬂdj‘ - , 2001,

m %”)
Notary Public, |/ eth County, Ohio

STEPHANIE L. BREEN
Notary Public, State of Ohio
My Commission Expires Fabzary 13, 2002




PUBLISHER'S CERTIFICATE

WESTERN STAR WEDNESDAY EDITION

.
|
|
!

Can Shuler |

Vactren Energy |

Centerville Service Cencer |

6500 Clye Rd. |

Centerville CH 45459 |

|
[
|
|
|
|
!
|
|

REFERENCE: L527
1430573 2000 Long-term Forec
scare of Ohio, Warren County, ss:

Personally appeared before me the undersigned

authority, on Lmsmli day of EH'J' 200_1. |

who being by me first duly sworn, says she is the |
Legal Billing Clerk of THE WESTERN |
STAR/FRANKLIN CHRONICLE, & Newspaper published in |
Warren County, Chie, and of general circulation in|
said city and county, and that the attached |
advertising was published in said Newspaper on thel

dates set forth on the following line:

|
_Felo4, 2001 |
|

i
!
Sword to and subscribed before me this @ day]|
|
|

0 O

Notary Pubhic

Legal Charge 57 l |

No. Insertions

PUBLISHED ON: 02/14
" STEPHANIE L. DREEN

|

|

!

!

Moty Puablic, Statz of Qhia i
My Commuisznn Trpires Fodvuer, 19, 2002 |
I

|

|

N

TOTAL CDST: 70.04 AL GPRCE: 8.540 INCH
FILED ON: G2/14/01

LEGAL NOTICE
The Public Utilities Com-
mission of Chio has
scheduled a public hear-
ing in Case No. 00-120-
GA-FOR 1o review the
2000 long-term forecast
report filed by Vectren
Energy Delivery of Ohio,
The fong-term forecast
repart contains informa-
tion regarding the Com-
pany’s projections of an-
licipated supply, supply
prices, and squrces of
supple over the forecast,
period. The public hear-'
ing will begin at 10:00
AM. February 22,
2001, at the offices of
the Commission, 180
East Broad Street, 12th
Floor, Room 1252, Co-
lumbus, Ohio  43215-
3793,

Persons wishing to re-
view copies of Vectren
Energy Delivery of
Chio's 2000 long-term
forecast repont may do
50 at the following coune
ty public library: -
Lebanon Public Libfary
101 South Broadway
Lebanon, Ohio 45036
The Commission  wilt
give any interested
member of the public
the opporunity to be
heard at the public hear-
ing. Further information
may be obtained by con-
lacting the Public Utilit-
ies Commission of Ohlo,
180 East Broad Street,
Columbus, Ohio 43215.
3793, be viewing the
Commission's web page

al

hitp:/hwww, puc.stata,oh,
us or by contacting the
Commission's Hotline at

“1-800-686-7828.  The
“hearing impaired can

reach the Commission
via TTY-TDD at 1-800-
686-1570 or in Colum-
bus at 466-8180. Partigi-
panis in the proceeding
may request a sign lan-
guage intespreter by
calling the Commission's
Consumer Services De-
partment at any of the
numbers listed above at
least 48 hours before
the hearing.

February 14, 2001
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, a copy of which is here
attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

Published in e e

BiFT e

44
LEGAL NOTICE
The Public Utilifies
Commission of Ohio has
scheduled a public
hearing in Case No,
00-120-GA-FOR 1o
teview the 2000
long-term forecast
teport fifed by Veciren
Energy Delivery of
Ohio. The long-term
forecast report contains
information regarding
the Company's
projections of, otz
anticipated supply,™
supply prices, and
sourees of supply over
— the forecast period, The

i}

. ! 4
(Name of Newspaper)

P

to . s
i ya o

On

public hearing wili
begin at 1000 A M.,
February 22, 2001, at
the offices of the
Commissions, 180 East
Broad Street, 12th Fioor,

(Dates of Publicatien)

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above infonnation was obtained from our fils cop:

of the above dates and that same is correct and true to the best of our knowledge anc

belief,

1 St e .
Newspaper: o - ?" " Signatur

Room 1252, Columbus,
Ohio 43215-3793.
Petsons wishing to

review copies of Vectren

' Encrgy Delivery of
Ohio's 2000 long-term
forecast report may do
s0 at the following
county public library:
Auglaize County Public
Library 203 Perry Stroat
Wapakoneta, Ohio
45895

- ok
Community Public

Address: Title:

Dare:

Sworn to before me, a Notary Public, and signed in my presence,

this_ A3 dayof  Eeny 2601,

A

AN OO

REBECCA M, SWARTZ
NOTARY PUSLIC, STATE OF CHio
My Commezeton Explron Moy 22, 205

Notary Public}

I A P

. -7
. -
o~ s oy

Chry DR,

Library 140 South
Chestnut Streer St,
Marys, Chio 45885
The Commission will
give any interested
member of the public
the opportunity to be
heard at the public
hearing, Further
information may be
oblained by contacting
the Public Utilities
Commtission of Ohio,
180 East Broad Street,
Columbus, Ohig
43215-3793, by viewing
the Commission's web
puge at
hup:/iwww. puc state oh,
us or by contacting the
Commissions Hotline at
1-800-686-7826,
The hearing impaired
can reach the
Commission via
TTY.TDD at
1-800-686-1570 or in
Columbus 21 466-8180).
Participants in the
pruceedings muy request
a sign language
interpreter by calling the
Commission's Constmer
Services Depantment at
any of the numbers
listed above ut Jeast 43
hawts before the hearing.

','t‘

r———

1




STATE OF CHIO.
County of Fayette, 85,

Personally appeared before me
J, Poilard

and made solemn oath that the notice, a copy
of which is hereto attached, was published

L domseuns time
on and next affer Feh 7 ,

_ 2001 . in the WASHINGTON C H, RECORD-

HERALD, a newspaper of general gir;ulction

in the county aforesaid;” ‘_/)
el €

B e L R LT
e
- s

Sworn 1o before me and signed in my
9th day of

Fg b AD. 2001

Doadid ¥ K

Natary Public.

51.20 SANDRA K. KING

PrintersFee: S____ """ Notary Public, State of Ohio

My C2=mission Expires May 3, 2004

presence, this

LEGAL NOTICE

The Public Utilities Commission of Ohig hes sched-
uled a public hearing in Case No. 00-125-GA-FOR o
review the 2000 long-1xam forecast raport fled by
Vactren Eriergy Delivery of Ohio, The long-term fore-
cast repott conlains information regarding the
Company’s projechicns ¢ anficipated SUPPIY, sup-
ply prices, and sources of supply o-rer fhe forecost
period. The public hearing will begin ot 10.00 AM,
February 22, 2001, of the ofices ¢* - Coemmission,
180 Eosl Broad Stieet, 12th Fou:. Rcam 1252,
Columbus, Ohio 43215-3793.

Persans wishing 1o review copies of Veclren
Energy Defivery of Ohia's 2000 long-tern forscast
report may do so of the following courty publie
ibrary;

Camnegie Public Libror,
127 South North Street
Washingtan C.H., Ohio 43162

The Commission will give any ir:- -
of the pubiic the opporiunity 1o be he
lic hearing. Further Informetion may tr
contaching the Public Utilities Cornira

ic 432153193,
by viewing he Commission’s web page at
of by contocting the
Cornmission's Holtine ot 1-800-686-7%°% *~ heqr
ing impaired can reach the Commissia: v.x TIY-IDD
at 1-800-686-1570 of in Columbus af 466-5180.
Pardicipants In the procesding may requ=st o sign
languoge Interpreter by cafing the Commission's
Consumer Services Depariment at any of e num-
Cers listed obove ol least 48 hours hev . = hegr-
ing.
Feb. 7.




f o vLELAL NUIELLE .

The _Public Utilities 12752FM  VECTREN CENTERVILLE 0. 728
ommission of Ohio has ’
- theduled a public hearing in

ase No. 00-120-GA-FOR to

wiew the 2000 long-term

secast report filed by

ectren Energy Delivery of

thio. The long-term forecast

sport contains information PROOF OF PUBLICATION

:garding the Company's

rojections of anticipated

upply, supply prices, and

ources of supply over thei TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, a copy of which is hereto

orecast period. The public

earing will begin at 10:00

., February 22, 2001, ath of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was
he offices of the :

“ommission, 180 East Broad

P.3/4

e e ol in THE MADISON PRESS
13215-3793, (Nam& 5 fNeWBPRPCt)

Persons wishing to review
wopies of Vectren Energy
Jelivery of Ohio's 2000 long
erm-forecast report may do FEBRUARY 7’ 2001

io at the following county T
sublic library: (Detes of Publication)

London Public Library :

20 East First Street

London, Chio 43140 . ] )
y ;Nesn Jetferson Public REBY CERTIFY that the above information was obtained from our file copies

ibrary

270 Lilly Chapel Road ,

West lefferson, OhioJ0VE dates and that same is correct and true 1o the best of our knowledge and
43162

The Commission will give
any interested member of the
public the opportunity to be

heard at the public hearing. ' -

Further information may be _ . l ﬁ -

obtained by contacting the €L THE MADISON PRESS Slgnature: L/ C.%w
Public Utilities Commission

of Ohio, 180 East Brosd.  P.0, BOX 390 Title: ADVERTISING MANAGER

Street, Columbus, Ohio
43215-3793, by viewing the
Commission's web page at LONDOH, ORIO 43140 Date! FERRUARY 9, 2001
hitp/iwww.puc.state.oh.us or
by contacting the
Commuysion's Hotline at 1-

BOO-6K6.7836. The hearing , hefore me, a Notary Public, and signed in my presence,
impaired can reach the

Commission via TTY-TDD at 7 t‘ dav of M 2001
1-800-68¢-1570 or in — Y 7 g !
Columbus a1 466-818Q.
Participants in the proceeding
may request a sign language
interpreter by calling the
Commission's Consumer

Services Depariment at any ZZ W«—/
of the numbers listed above at s W ,
feast 48 hours before the Notary Public, &ﬁjﬂ’_ County, Olic

hearing.
Ad#165211
MP: February 7

............

;_:;0" "1("-1

i ) NMAR'{ANNE BUNNER

‘%.m» Oty rm%ry‘P”bhc 5’”‘* of Chia
1 ¥ 1 COmmission Expires February 3 2002
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3 daden e et

PROOY OF

e 3l i) DBER

CATION

o ——y L e

""The Publi Commjg. "~ T
sion of Ohio has scheduled g
public hearing in Case Ng, Qo-
120-GA-FOR o review the
2000 fong-term foracast rapost
fied by Vectren Energy Daljw-
ery of Ohig. The fong-term
forecast report containg infgr
mation regarding the Com-
pany's projections of anticg.
pated supply, supply prices,
and saurces of supply over tha

fied. The pubig

forecast
THIS 1S TO CERTIFY that the LEGAL NOTICE, & copy of which is heretc esim wi segn o0

attached, of VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY OF OHIO was

poisdn The Lenwe Daily Gazetk

AM, February 22, 2001, g
the offices of the Commission,
180 East Broad Street, 12°
Floor, Room 1252, Galumbus,
Chio 43215-37193,

Persons  wishing to review
copies of Vactren Energy De-
livery ot Ohio's 2000 long-tem
forecast report may do s at

On

(Name of Newspaper)

Cebruacy 1, 200!

the following county pubiic 11
brary:

Greene County District Libr,
76 East Market Straat
Xenia, Ohio 45385

J (Dates of Publication)

Hallig Q. Brown
Memorial Library
Central State University
Wilbedorce, Ohio 45384

2 Commission will give any

WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the above information was obtained from o [io Sormssien ufl gve ary

ic the opportunity to be heard
at the public hearing. Further

of the above dates and that same is correct and true to the best of our knowitemmation may be® sbisined

belief,

Newspaper; Times dDm mon l'h,! Signature;

Newas
4ss w). prﬁ{;m S+ Title:

Addrass:

ers

Tipp Cify, OH LJSB'i’fPﬁIei ;)/8/

Ol

1 1w 1w,

Sworm to before me, 2 Notary Public, and signed in my presence,

ws_ /2 dayof /};/,ML L2001,

Notary Public, |

by contacting the Public Utili-
ties Commission of Chio, 180
East Broad Street, Columbus,
Ot 43215-3793, by viewing
the Commission's web page at
gl | or

by contacting the Commis-
,Sion’s Hofline at 1-800-686-
, 7826, The hearing impalred
can reach the Commission via
4 TTY-TDD at 1-800-686-1570
or in Columbus at 466-8180,
Participants in the proceeding

may request a sign language

interpreter by calling  the

Commission's Consumer

Services Department at any of

" e numbers fisted above ot i

least 48 hours befors the

hearing.

PUB: February 7, 2001

7 Comary, Chio




S.I0014  BRAPM GENIA GRZETTEERVILLE E S

The Public Utiites Commis-

. sion of Ohio has scheduled &

public heating in Case No, 00

120-GA-FOR 0 review the

2000 long-term forecast report

. filed by Vectren Energy Deliv-

ery of Ohio. The long-term

co foracast report contains infor-
WMN . mation regarding the Com-
) i C 4 pany's prajections of antich-
Y T pated supply, Supply prices,

and sources of supply over the
IS TO forecast period. The public
ms CERIIFY that tb: LEGAL N CE. hearing will begin at 10.00
(,)! [of AM., February 22, 2001, at

3 npy QfWhIBh 1 hm the cffnces of the Commission,

Ed 0 180 East Broad Street, 127
attached, of VECTREN ENFRGY DELIVERY OF HIO was gmr&oma;ggz Columbus,
. Persons wishing o review

copies of Vectren Energy De-

livary of Ohic's 2000 long-term

" Publithedin . he Fal"bb(l’\ DDU[L{ HEI’R’OJ forecast report may do S0 at

the following county public fi-
(Name Qme—SEam e s br:ry: owing county public T
| . Greene County District Librnry
F . 76 East Market Streat
On ebru&[f% 71 QOO / . Xenia, Ohio 45385
” 4 of Cont - Hatlie Q1. Brow
7 (ats of Pl s
i ; Central State University

i Wiberforce, Chio 45384

" The Commission will give any

W'E HEREBY CER’IWY ﬂlatﬁlﬂ above anomanMw Dbtamcd fmm on interested member of the put-

lic the ppportunity to be heard
at the public hearing. Further

of the ahove j j
dates md that game is correct and Trua to the hm O OUT KW e etaoi e Puse i

. . ties Commission of Ohio, 180

balief. ' N . East Broad Street, Columbus,
' ' Ohio 43215-3793, by viewing

the Commission's web page a!

tp:lfwww.pug state.ohus - o

by contacting the Commis-

Ji 1 0-
Newspaper: [ imes (1 mm;mn’zi Slgunmre. \ :Ld: mn :f&"é e sang. st
can reach the Commission via

Newss SPAOErs
A [ H TT'_{-TDD al 1-800—586.-1570
ddsew: (455 )0 ain SF Tite: S;:L.Sﬁﬁ“%:‘&s‘f&?fa
- may request a sign language

TiopQihy OF US3T, g [g o) Bt
: Services Department at any of

the numbers fisted above at
least 48 hours before the
hearing.

Swom to befote me, 2 Notary Public, and slmgd in my prefence, PUB: February 72001

Notary Public,




PROOF OF PUBLICATION

THE STATE OF OHIO } SS:
MIAMI COUNTY

TROY DAILY NEWS

-------------------------------------------------- O T TR

LYNDA HOFFMAN

VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY
6500 CLYO RD
CENTERVILLE OH 45459

REFERENCE: 7146
17472 PUBLIC HEARING FOR C

KIMBERLY KIEHL, BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, SAYS THAT
SHE IS THE BUSINESS MANAGER OF

THE TROY DAILY NEWS, INC.

PUBLISHERS OF: TROY DAILY NEWS

MIAMI VALLEY SUNDAY NEWS
MIAMI VALLEY WEEKLY

A NEWSPAPER PRINTED, AND OF GENERAL CIRCULATION,
IN SAID COUNTY, AND THAT A NOTICE OF WHICH THE
ANNEXED IS A TRUE COPY, WAS PUBLISHED IN SAID

PAPER ON _  F7rhce, OF EACH WEEK_FOR
/__ WEEKS BEGINNIN THE 7. DAY
OF o Fodvare, 2q01.

~ 7
<N Rl N
(SIGNATURE OE ;;fE BUEENES$ MANAGER] .
SWORN TQ AND'SUBPREBED BEFORE ME THIS_ /(¥ pav
OF TR 72001,

"‘ } L\-&‘- X Uv i j {

(NOTARY PUBLIC, MIAMI COUNTY, OH)
PUBLISHED ON: 02/07

TOTAL COST: 71.83

AD SPACE: 7.250 INCH
FILED ON: 02/07/01

__________________________________________________ e

el S ——

The Public Utiilties
Commission of Chlo has
scheduled a public hearing
in Case No. 00-120-GA-
FOR to review the 2000
long-term forecast report
filed by Vectren Energy
Delivery of Ohio. Tha long-
term forecast report con-
tain information regarding
the Company’s projections
of anticipated supply, sup-
ply prices, and sources of
supply over the forecast
period, The public hearing
wil begin at 1000 AM,
February 22, 2001, al the
afiices of the Commission, .
180 East Broad Street,
12th Floor, Room 1252,
Columbus, Ohie 43215

3793

Persons  wishing 10
review copies of Vectren
Energy Delivery of Ohia's
2000 long-term faracast
reportmaydosoatmafn_l-
lowing county  public
library:

Tror;:Miami County Public
Library, 419 West Main
Sireet, Troy, Ohin 45373
The Commission wil give
any interested member of
the public the opportuntty
to be heard at the public
hearing. Further Informa-
tion may be obtained by
contacting  the  Public
Utiities Commission of
Ohio, 180 East Broad
Street, Columbus, Ohio
45315-3793, by viewing
the Commisslon's web
page at

or by contacting the
Commission's Hotfine at 1-
800-686‘78‘;!6. The hear-
ing impaired ¢an

Cgmmii):]s:r‘zn via TT¥-TDD
at 1-800-686-1570 or In
Columbus @l 4G6-8180.
Participants in the pro-
ceeding may request &

sign language Interpreter
b\?n calling the
Commission’s Consumer
Sarvices Dmem st
any of the 1

ahove at least 48 hours
pefore the heanng.




*  LEGAL NOTICE

Puhblic Utilities (élommission of ghio

scheduled a public hearing in Case

30-120-GA-FOR to review tha 2000 TIFI PUBLICATION
ferm forecast report filed by Vectren CER CATE OF
gy Delivery of Ohio. The long-term

:ast report contains information

rdingdme Colmpany’s projections of

ipated supply, supply prices, and i 'gh]and umy :

2es of supply over the forecast peri- State of Ohio, Hi Co S8

"he public hearing will begin at 10:00

, February 22, 2001, at the offices of : ' 3 5
:ommiss%n. 180 East Broad Street, I, Christie G11p1n do mlcmnlymmu
Fioot, foom 1252, Columous. Ohfo gy fhe Editor of the Times-Gazette, a newspaper

ans wishing {0 roview copies of - printed and published in and of a general circulation, threughout

‘ ne 81V 0l 0's . . n . .

torm Torasast ;e&?n may do so at Highland County, Ohio, and that the original notice, is frue copy
lowing county public fibrary: of which is here to annexed, was pubhshed in and said newspaper

ighland County District Library R . K .
) Willattsville Pike For the periodof 1 _t i meconsecativewecks, commencing on the

iflsboro, Ohio 45133

Sommission will give any interested 8 day of Februar 001 . .
ber of the publli;l: th: opportunityhto / C A . .
zard at the public heating. Further cfra i

nation may be obtained by contact- Vi M )i‘ i (ljn[,)\ i

he Public Utiities Commission of P
180 East Broad Street, Columbus,  SWoIT to before me, and subscribed in <
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